
"City of Choice"

Planning and Zoning Commission

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 1 hr 30 min

1: Call to Order

2: Roll call and Excused Absences

2A. Excused Absence

3: Invocation/Moment of Silence

4: Pledge of Allegiance

5: Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Meeting that a citizen can address the Commission. It is the opportunity for visitors and guests to address the Commission
on any issue to include agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The Commission may not
deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the Commission may present any factual
response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion - JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the
Commission as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual member of the Commission so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local
public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee. Any person violating this policy may be requested to
leave the meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is
livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read at this
meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting.

6: Consent Agenda

(All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the commission and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a commission member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)

6A. Approval of the minutes from August 14, 2024

7: Discussion/Action Items

7A. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9A subdivision.

7B. Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Plat of Buffalo Crossing II Knights Crossing Phase 2 subdivision.

7C. Discussion/Presentation regarding training for Planning & Zoning Commissioners

8: UDC, CIP, Master Plan and Staff Updates

8A. Staff Update

9: Items for future agendas

10: Adjournment

10A. Adjourn Meeting

This Notice of Meeting is posted and pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulletin
board of the Cibolo Municipal Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to
the public at all times and that said notice was posted on 



Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary

 

Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas
Government Code, the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session with the City Attorney regarding
any item listed on this agenda. This agenda has been approved by the city's legal counsel and subject in any
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter
551. This has been added to the agenda with the intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas
Government Code Chapter 551.144.

A possible quorum of committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting.

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-
6111. All cell phones must be turned off before entering the meeting. 

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Planning and Zoning Commission
was removed by me from the City Hall bulletin board on the ______day of _____________2024.

 

_________________________________________

Name and Title

 

Date Posted: 2024-09-06T19:41:15.514Z



City of Cibolo

Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report

Approval of the minutes from August 14, 2024

Meeting

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda Item: 6A

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

081424 PZ Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3ac821ecb006326bc8f%2F081424%20PZ%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=a1cd0da3-4536-4cac-9a7f-716aca5d746b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3ac821ecb006326bc8f%2F081424%20PZ%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=a1cd0da3-4536-4cac-9a7f-716aca5d746b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3ac821ecb006326bc8f%2F081424%20PZ%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=a1cd0da3-4536-4cac-9a7f-716aca5d746b


 

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 

CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main Street 

August 14, 2024 

6:30 PM - 9:30 PM 

 

Minutes 

 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by the Chairman Ms. Greve at 6:33 p.m. 

2. Roll call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Ms. Greve, Ms. Weimer, Ms. Dodd, Ms. 

Garcia, Ms. Fishback, Mr. Thompson, Ms. Beaver, Mr. Hinze, and Ms. Hubbard 

3. Invocation/Moment of Silence – Ms. Hubbard gave the Invocation. 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All those in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

5. Public Hearing 

A.  Conduct a Public Hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a Convenience  

      Storage use for 7.38 acres out of 12.7630 acres tract of certain real property located at 21105  

      Old Wiederstein Road, legally described as ABS: 277 SUR: J N RICHARDSON 12.7630 AC. 

 

Ms. Greve opened the public hearing at 6:38 p.m. Mr. Eckols spoke on this item and explained 

what they intended to use the property for.  He talked about the detention pond and the storage 

unit and other businesses that he would like to bring into the area. He did state that a storage 

facility brings less traffic than most businesses. Ms. Greve closed the public hearing at 6:48 

p.m. 

 

B.  Conduct a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a Local  

      Convenience Store (With Fuel Sales) use for certain real property located at 252 West Borgfeld  

      Road, legally described as ABS: 216 SUR: A S LEWIS 1.8440 AC. 

 

The public hearing was opened by Ms. Greve at 6:51 p.m. Mr. Koenning spoke on this item. 

He explained why he thought this was a good location for a Convenience Store. No one  else 

wish to speak on this item and Ms. Greve closed the public hearing at 6:55 p.m. 

 

C. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real 

property located at 961 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as BUFFALO HEIGHTS 

BLOCK 3 LOT 2 1.059 AC. 

 

 Ms. Greve opened the public hearing at 7:09 p.m. Ms. Starr spoke on this item. She stated that 

when they first applied the address was incorrect. They had been denied the variance and now 

are applying as a Comprehensive Sign Program. Ms. Starr did state that other businesses in the  



 

 area have signs on all for sides of their building. Ms. Greve closed the public hearing at 7:03 

p.m. 

 

D. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real 

property located at 400 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE 

RETAIL, LOT 1, BLK A 1.557 ACS. 

 

 Ms. Greve opened the public hearing at 7:05 p.m. Ms. Gorman spoke for the property owner 

on this Comprehensive Sign Program. They were just asking for one additional sign. Ms. Greve 

closed the public hearing at 7:09 p.m. 
  

       6.  Citizens to be Heard 

This is the only time during the Meeting that a citizen can address the Commission. It is the 

opportunity for visitors and guests to address the Commission on any issue to include agenda items. 

All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. The 

Commission may not debate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda 

issue at this time; however, the Commission may present any factual response to items brought up 

by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion - JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.) All remarks shall 

be addressed to the Commission as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual 

member of the Commission so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and 

(ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee. Any person violating 

this policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced 

to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. This meeting is livestreamed.  If anyone 

would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda 

item and have this item read at this meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov or telephone 

210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

No one signed up to speak during this item.  

7.  Consent Agenda 

(All items below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the commission and will be 

approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a commission 

member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.) 

A. Approval of the minutes from the July 10, 2024, Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting. 

 

Ms. Greve made the motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by Ms. 

Beaver. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

8. Discussion/Action Items  

A.  Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Cibolo Farms Unit 2 subdivision. 

 

Ms. Fishback made the motion to approve the Final Plat of Cibolo Farms Unit 2 subdivision.  

The motion was seconded by Ms. Weimer. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to   

0.  

 

 

 

mailto:pcimics@cibolotx.gov


 

 

B. Discussion/Action regarding a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a Convenience  

Storage use for 7.38 acres out of 12.7630 acres tract of certain real property located at 21105 

Old Wiederstein Road, legally described as ABS: 277 SUR: J N RICHARDSON 12.7630 

AC. 

  

Ms. Garcia made the motion to approve a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a 

Convenience Storage use for 7.38 acres out of 12.7630 acres tract of certain real property 

located at 21105 Old Wiederstein Road, legally described as ABS: 277 SUR: J N 

RICHARDSON 12.7630 AC. The motion was seconded by Ms. Fishback. For: All; Against: 

None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

 C.  Discussion/Action regarding a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a Local Convenience  

                   Store (With Fuel Sales) use for certain real property located at 252 West Borgfeld Road, legally  

  described as ABS: 216 SUR: A S LEWIS 1.8440 AC. 

 

Ms. Greve made the motion to deny a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a Local 

Convenience Store (With Fuel Sales) use for certain real property located at 252 West Borgfeld 

Road, legally described as ABS: 216 SUR: A S LEWIS 1.8440 AC with the  condition do to 

the sale of alcohol. The motion was seconded by Ms. Garcia. For: Ms. Greve, Ms. Dodd, Ms. 

Garcia, Ms. Fishback, Mr. Thompson, and Ms. Beaver; Against: Ms. Weimer. The motion 

passed to denial 6 to 1.  

 

  D. Discussion/Action regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real  

    property located at 961 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as BUFFALO HEIGHTS  

   BLOCK 3 LOT 2 1.059 AC. 

   

 Mr. Thompson made the motion to approve the Comprehensive Sign Program application for 

certain real property located at 961 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as BUFFALO 

HEIGHTS BLOCK 3 LOT 2 1.059 AC. The motion was seconded by Ms. Fishback. For: All; 

Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

  E. Discussion/Action regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real  

   property located at 400 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY DRIVE  

   RETAIL, LOT 1, BLK A 1.557 ACS. 

 

 Ms. Weimer made the motion to approve the Comprehensive Sign Program application for 

certain real property located at 400 Cibolo Valley Drive, legally described as CIBOLO 

VALLEY DRIVE RETAIL, LOT 1, BLK A 1.557 ACS with the condition that all fees related 

to the review and processing of the application be paid in full. The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Thompson. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

  F. Discussion/Action regarding a Sign Variance application for certain real property located at  

   112 Rodeo Way, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 62R  

   0.59 AC. 

 



 Ms. Beaver made the motion to deny the Sign Variance application for certain real property 

located at 112 Rodeo Way, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6 

LOT 62R 0.59 AC as denial would cause no hardship to the applicant and the current signage 

efficiently communicates the business to the public. The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Thompson. For: Ms. Greve, Ms. Garcia, Mr. Thompson, and Ms. Beaver; Against: Ms. 

Weimer, Ms. Dodd, and Ms. Fishback. The motion carried 4 to 3.  

 

9.   UDC, CIP, Master Plan and Staff Updates  

Ms. Huerta went over the Site Plans currently in review, Site Plans recently approved, Plats 

currently in review, and P&Z recommendations that went to Council and action taken.  

10.  Items for Future Agendas - Training was requested by members.  

11.  Adjournment  

 

Ms. Greve made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:55 p.m. The motion was seconded by 

Ms. Weimer. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.         

 

        PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 11TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024. 

 

 

 

        Ms. Greve 

        Chairman 

        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 



City of Cibolo

Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report

Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9A subdivision.

Meeting

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Items Item: 7A

From

Grant Fore, Planner II
Planning & Zoning Commission Action: Discussion/Action and Recommendation of the above referenced petition
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:                PC-24-25-FP
Owner:                            5GB-1 LLC

Representative:             Salah Diab, SEDA Consulting Engineers

Area:                               10.746 acres

Location:                        Near Intersection of Coy Lane and FM 1103

Council District:             4
Zoning (map):                 SF-6 High Density Single-Family Residential (2013 UDC SF-3)

Proposed Use:               46 lots

Utility Providers:           Water - GVSUD, Sewer - City of Cibolo, Electricity - GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

Per Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 20.3.5 ‘Final Plat’: The one official and authentic map of any given
subdivision of land prepared from actual field measurement and staking of all identifiable points by a surveyor or
engineer, with the subdivision location referenced to a survey corner, and with all boundaries, corners and curves
of the land division sufficiently described so that they can be reproduced without additional references.  
 

This Final Plat establishes Unit 9A of the Saddle Creek Ranch subdivision, 46 lots of roughly 60’x110’ in size.

The Preliminary Plat was approved on November 16, 2021. Construction plans were approved in November of 2022 to
commence the construction of subdivision improvements. The original design of Unit 9 was a one phase subdivision of 82 lots
and 19.3558 acres in size. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the Final Plat and City Council
approved the Final Plat in August of 2023. The Final Plat has not been recorded.

In March of 2024, the applicant notified the Planning Department that the existing GVSUD water line along Coy Lane was
located outside of the utility easement and conflicted with 12 proposed lots included in the original design of Unit 9. As a
result, the applicant is proposing to divide Unit 9 into (2) two Units, Unit 9A and Unit 9B. This Final Plat submitted is specific to
the first of two proposed phases in Unit 9, Unit 9A. The applicant plans to submit a Final Plat for Unit 9B for consideration at a
later date. The applicant submitted a minor amendment to the Land Study reflecting the new phasing of Unit 9 for review in
March of 2024 and it was approved by Staff and the City Engineer.

GVSUD has approved the proposed Unit 9A Plat and the applicant provided a Letter of Certification (LOC) to the City with the
plat application indicating approval.

 

STREETS/FUTURE THOROUGHFARE PLAN (FTPX):

This plat includes dedication of roadway including streets of Saddle Park, Saddle Summit, Saddle Dawn, Cowboy Peak and
the extension of Coy Lane. According to a plate note, there is roughly 1,700 linear feet of roadway included with this Plat.

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


 
UTILITIES:

The subject property is within the GVSUD’s Water CCN. Sanitary sewer is serviced by the City with an 8” main through Unit 7.
GVSUD provided a Letter of Certification approving the proposed Unit 9A plat with the following included on their LOC
concerning the 16” GVSUD water main:

“The 16" GVSUD water main installed in proposed Saddle Creek Unit 9-B shall be tested and accepted with Unit 9-A as it is a
GVSUD transmission main. The existing GVSUD water main and easement within Unit 9-B as shown on the attached plat,
Block 29, Rear Lots 11-20, is not accurately delineated for the actual location of the easement and associated water main,
relative to the proposed lot lines.”

 

DRAINAGE:

Drainage has not deviated from what was approved with the Preliminary Plat in August of 2021 and with the original Final Plat
in August of 2023. The total proposed onsite peak runoff was previously considered in the design of a detention pond that has
been approved, platted, and constructed as part of Unit 5.

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and associated documents. Per the attached memo, all comments have been
addressed. Therefore, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat.

 

Attachments

Application
Plat
City Engineer Letter
Property Map

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-Signed%20Application%20and%20Checklist.pdf?alt=media&token=31b61ae7-3f18-4481-94a3-7b01a288c360
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-Signed%20Application%20and%20Checklist.pdf?alt=media&token=31b61ae7-3f18-4481-94a3-7b01a288c360
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-Signed%20Application%20and%20Checklist.pdf?alt=media&token=31b61ae7-3f18-4481-94a3-7b01a288c360
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=8504e6fd-3378-43e6-84a9-03b5f5c3201d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=8504e6fd-3378-43e6-84a9-03b5f5c3201d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=8504e6fd-3378-43e6-84a9-03b5f5c3201d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-240830%20-%20Saddle%20Creek%20U9A%20-%20FP%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=f8af59eb-e7ab-45cc-9b50-9afb8c28f499
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-240830%20-%20Saddle%20Creek%20U9A%20-%20FP%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=f8af59eb-e7ab-45cc-9b50-9afb8c28f499
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FPC-24-25-FP-240830%20-%20Saddle%20Creek%20U9A%20-%20FP%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=f8af59eb-e7ab-45cc-9b50-9afb8c28f499
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=70c40812-d05d-4624-bf60-d3a5f018895e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=70c40812-d05d-4624-bf60-d3a5f018895e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d7529cc4e7db00653ccfbb%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=70c40812-d05d-4624-bf60-d3a5f018895e








3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

September 4, 2024        On behalf of the:   

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Grant Fore 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9A (SP-24-09) 

 

Mr. Fore, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced final plat. We find that the 

development is in conformance with the city of Cibolo Unified Development Code and Flood 

ordinances. We have no further comments. 

Our review of the subdivision does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules and 

regulations or guidelines impacting this project. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





City of Cibolo

Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report

Discussion/Action regarding the Preliminary Plat of Buffalo Crossing II Knights Crossing Phase 2 subdivision.

Meeting

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Items Item: 7B

From

Grant Fore, Planner II
Planning & Zoning Commission Action: Discussion/Action and Recommendation of the above referenced petition
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:               PC-24-24-PP
Owner:                           Israel Fogiel, IF Development Associates

Representative:             Mary Stewart, KCI Technologies

Area:                               2.605 acres

Location:                        Near Intersection of Weidner Road and Knights Crossing Road

Council District:            4
Zoning (map):                Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Proposed Use:               Two (2) Open Space lots, 925 Linear Feet of Roadway

Utility Providers:           Water, Sewer – City of Cibolo, Electricity - GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

Per Unified Development Code (UDC) Ar�cle 20.3.3., ‘Preliminary Plat’, property is required to be pla�ed prior to
development of a site within or outside the City Limits. The plat or subdivision of land must comply with the Land Study, if
applicable, and meet all requirements of the Unified Development Code and the Design and Construc�on Manual.

Knights Crossing is part of the Buffalo Crossing II subdivision. It extends from Buffalo Crossing to Weidner Road. In
February of 2024, the City Council approved a Final Plat that established roughly 1,577 linear feet of roadway of
Knights Crossing, beginning from Weidner Road and ending just past the intersection of Knights Crossing and
Dalton Lake. Construction plans have been approved and a Pre-Construction meeting held to commence
construction on the 1,577 linear feet of roadway that has been approved. 
This Preliminary Plat establishes an additional 925 linear feet of roadway of Knights Crossing, from Dalton Lake
and Knights Crossing to the intersection of Buffalo Crossing and Knights Crossing and includes two (2) open space
lots. Construction plans for this segment of Knights Crossing were approved by the City Engineer’s office and
Public Works department in August of 2024.

A Public Improvements Agreement (PIA) was approved in 2016, as well as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) and
Land Study in 2015 for this subdivision. The Public Improvements Agreement (PIA) requires the construction of an
arterial roadway (Knights Crossing) with a right-of-way width of 86'. In 2023, negotiations took place between the
developer and neighboring property owner's to acquire one-half of the ROW to meet the 86' requirement, however,
negotiations were unsuccessful requiring the developer to provide sufficient ROW on their property. The developer
shifted the alignment of the roadway to the West in the previously approved Final Plat to meet the 86' of ROW on
their property. 86' of ROW is also achieved with this Plat.
 

STREETS/FUTURE THOROUGHFARE PLAN (FTPX):

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


Knights Crossing will connect Weidner Road to Buffalo Crossing, an existing public thoroughfare of 66’ rights-of-
way (ROW) collector and will serve as access to future Units 5, 6, and 7. The plat includes 86’ of right-of-way along
Knights Crossing required for arterial roads and 66’ of right-of-way along Buffalo Crossing to connect to the existing
roadway.
A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) was submitted and approved in 2022 for the Buffalo Crossing II Subdivision and
accounts for the extension of Buffalo Crossing and construction of Knights Crossing. The City Engineer’s office
verified that what was submitted with this Plat complies with the previously approved traffic study.
 
UTILITIES:
This Plat is specific to roadway and necessary drainage infrastructure improvements. Construction plans for the
roadway and associated improvements were approved in August of 2024.
 

DRAINAGE:
According to the applicant’s drainage plan that was approved by the City Engineer, the Buffalo Crossing
development proposes to utilize multiple detention ponds to be built within the development to mitigate any
increase in flows in Town Creek and Town Creek East Tributary 1. This detention pond is proposed in this report to
receive approximately 13 acres of interior flow and has also been designed to receive approximately 27.5 acres of
flow from the existing and future Units.

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and associated documents. Per the attached memo, there are
comments pending. Therefore, staff recommends DENIAL of Preliminary Plat at this time.
 

 

 

Attachments

Application
Plat
City Engineer Letter
Property Map
Buffalo Crossing II 2016 PIA

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=fd9c3ada-0c99-476e-a16b-62d3b90896f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=fd9c3ada-0c99-476e-a16b-62d3b90896f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=fd9c3ada-0c99-476e-a16b-62d3b90896f2
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=d0c8b96f-9e8d-40ed-bcd9-e82efe24373c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=d0c8b96f-9e8d-40ed-bcd9-e82efe24373c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=d0c8b96f-9e8d-40ed-bcd9-e82efe24373c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPC-24-24-PP-240904%20-%20Buffalo%20Crossing%20II%20Knights%20Crossing%20Ph2%20-%20Preliminary%20Plat%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=4c46c141-e12e-4dc7-afc0-bc20b7fa792b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPC-24-24-PP-240904%20-%20Buffalo%20Crossing%20II%20Knights%20Crossing%20Ph2%20-%20Preliminary%20Plat%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=4c46c141-e12e-4dc7-afc0-bc20b7fa792b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FPC-24-24-PP-240904%20-%20Buffalo%20Crossing%20II%20Knights%20Crossing%20Ph2%20-%20Preliminary%20Plat%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=4c46c141-e12e-4dc7-afc0-bc20b7fa792b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bd7db955-cc85-4d0a-a496-ed1d8a408382
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bd7db955-cc85-4d0a-a496-ed1d8a408382
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FStaff%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=bd7db955-cc85-4d0a-a496-ed1d8a408382
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FBuffalo%20Crossing%20II%202016%20PIA.pdf?alt=media&token=2d322eec-cb49-4576-94da-0a96f89082ea
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FBuffalo%20Crossing%20II%202016%20PIA.pdf?alt=media&token=2d322eec-cb49-4576-94da-0a96f89082ea
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d750fec4e7db00653cc62f%2FBuffalo%20Crossing%20II%202016%20PIA.pdf?alt=media&token=2d322eec-cb49-4576-94da-0a96f89082ea


10003



N
48

° 1
3'

 5
1"

W
 1

21
.7

0'

BEARING REFERENCE

N40° 58' 31"E 336.88'

C
3

N
22

° 2
8'

 2
3"

W
 1

35
.8

2'
C

4

L1

S3
0°

 4
7'

 0
5"

E 
30

8.
60

'

L4C2

C6

C
8

C
11

C
9

C5

C
7

C
10

S2
2°

 2
7'

 5
7"

E 
 1

29
.5

7'

S2
2°

 2
7'

 5
7"

E 
 1

29
.5

7'

S3
0°

 4
7'

 0
5"

E 
 1

95
.7

3'
58

.0
0'

13
7.

73
'

*

*

*

**

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

* *

L6

S3
0°

 4
7'

 0
5"

E 
 1

95
.7

3'

L7
43.00'

L9

L8

BUFFALO CROSSING

KN
IG

H
TS

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

(3.211 AC.)
87' G.E.T.TV.E & SANITARY

SEWER, WATER, & DRAINAGE ESM'T.
EASEMENT TO EXPIRE UPON

INCORPORATION OF ANY PORTION
INTO PLATTED R.O.W.

(PERMEABLE OFF-LOT)

IF DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.
REMAINDER OF 111.419 AC

DOC#201999002847

LOT 901BLK N

LO
T 

90
7

B
LK

 U

**

55
.7

0'

66
.0

0'

86.30'

*
*

86' ROW43' 43'

66' R
O

W

33'
33'

90.0°
90

.0°

50' PIPELINE ESMT

VOL 253, PG. 425 P.R.

43.00'

11.36'

*

L5

*

19' G.E.T.TV.E

5'

19' G.E.T.TV.E

10' G.E.T.TV.E

OFF-SITE (0.071 AC)
10' G.E.T.TV.E

OFF-SITE (0.006 AC)
10' G.E.T.TV.E

OFF-SITE (0.145 AC)
10' G.E.T.TV.E

*

5'

C
1

L2
50' PIPELINE ESMT

VOL 253, PG 425 P.R.

30' DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

2.50 AC
150 INVESTMENT GROUP LTD

(VOL.2016  PG. 22814,  D.R.)
ZONING (SF5)

REMAINDER OF 2.50 AC
150 INVESTMENT GROUP LTD

(VOL.2016  PG. 22816,  D.R.)
ZONING (SF5)

50' PIPELINE ESMT

VOL 253, PG. 425 P.R.

R
EM

AI
N

D
ER

 O
F 

46
.1

09
0 

AC
M

AR
LE

N
E 

S 
C

AR
M

EA
N

VO
L.

20
19

 P
G

. 9
90

27
76

IF
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
R

EM
AI

N
D

ER
 O

F 
11

1.
41

9 
AC

D
O

C
#2

01
99

90
02

84
7

ZO
N

IN
G

 (P
U

D
)

50' R
O

W
25'

25'

DALTON
LAKE

LOT 37, BLK U
(2.501 AC)

RECREATION
CENTER

(SF5)

TEMPORARY VARIABLE WIDTH
DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT
TO EXPIRE UPON INCORPORATION
INTO FUTURE PLATTED AREA
(3.577 AC OFF-LOT)

16' SANITARY SEWER ESM'T

LOT 901
ZONING (SF5)

BLK Q, LOT 1 (SF5)

BLK I, LOT 1
(SF5)

66' R
O

W

33'
33'BUFFALO

CROSSING

BLK I, LOT 901

10
' G

.E
.T

.T
V.

E

BU
FF

AL
O

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

(SF5)

N
22

° 2
7'

 5
7"

W
  1

29
.5

7'
C

12
**

ZO
N

IN
G 

(M
F2

)

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

Length

66.38'

272.71'

173.87'

60.52'

298.68'

292.80'

174.23'

180.48'

167.99'

74.48'

80.73'

68.23'

Radius

1,253.00'

967.00'

1,253.00'

1,157.00'

1,000.00'

1,033.00'

1,200.00'

1,243.00'

1,157.00'

1,200.00'

1,243.00'

1,157.00'

Delta

003°02'07"

016°09'30"

007°57'02"

002°59'49"

017°06'48"

016°14'26"

008°19'08"

008°19'08"

008°19'08"

003°33'22"

003°43'16"

003°22'43"

Chord Direction

S24° 42' 22"E

S50° 11' 32"W

N26° 26' 28"W

N24° 20' 46"W

N50° 39' 31"E

N50° 12' 41"E

S26° 37' 31"E

N26° 37' 31"W

S26° 37' 31"E

S24° 14' 38"E

S24° 19' 35"E

N24° 09' 19"W

Chord Length

66.37'

271.81'

173.73'

60.51'

297.58'

291.83'

174.08'

180.32'

167.84'

74.47'

80.72'

68.22'

Line Table

Line

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

Length

96.33'

44.23'

87.00'

35.26'

10.10'

52.07'

87.00'

35.44'

79.73'

Direction

N59°12'55"E

S40°58'17"W

S59°17'34"W

N75°56'07"W

N59°12'55"E

N59°12'55"E

S59°12'55"W

S14°04'28"W

N30°47'05"W

S3
0°

 4
7'

 0
5"

E 
17

90
.6

3'

L3

N
30

° 4
7'

 0
5"

W
 1

60
7.

42
'

* *

(3.211 AC.)
87' G.E.T.TV.E & SANITARY

SEWER, WATER, & DRAINAGE ESM'T.
EASEMENT TO EXPIRE UPON

INCORPORATION OF ANY PORTION
INTO PLATTED R.O.W.

(PERMEABLE OFF-LOT)

R
EM

AI
N

D
ER

 O
F 

46
.1

09
0 

AC
M

AR
LE

N
E 

S 
C

AR
M

EA
N

VO
L.

20
19

 P
G

. 9
90

27
76

ZO
N

IN
G 

(M
F2

)

KCI TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

FAX: (210) 641-6440

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON

PRELIMINARY
THIS DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON

PHONE: (210) 641-9999

2806 W. BITTERS RD, SUITE 218
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78248

REGISTRATION #F-10573 / #101943-65 

SCALE: 1" = 100'

0 100 20050

PRELIMINARY PLAT

BUFFALO CROSSING II
KNIGHTS CROSSING PH2

BEING 5.710 ACRES OUT OF A 68.52 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IN THE TRINIDAD
GARCIA SURVEY NO. 94, ABSTRACT NO. 137, OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,

TEXAS, FILED AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2015017419 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

2 OPEN SPACE LOTS

DATE PREPARED: AUG 2024
JOB NUMBER: 702402565

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

THE OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY AUTHORIZED
AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,
WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES
AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED.

IF DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES, INC.
10003 NW MILITARY HWY., SUITE 2201
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78231

BY: ISRAEL FOGIEL

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

                                                        KNOWN TO ME
TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS
THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND & SEAL OF OFFICE THIS              DAY OF             A.D., 2024.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN IN THIS PLAT TO
THE MATTERS OF STREETS, LOTS, AND DRAINAGE LAYOUT. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THIS
PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE, EXCEPT FOR THOSE VARIANCES GRANTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CIBOLO.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MARY P. STEWART

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THE              DAY OF   A.D., 2024.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS  PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL
SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

SWORN TO & SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THE               DAY OF                             A.D., 2024.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE
STATE OF TEXAS

THIS PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE CIBOLO CREEK
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (CCMA) FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CAPACITY  AND EASEMENTS.
ALL FEES DUE FOR IMPACT TO THE SYSTEM AT TIME OF CONNECTION WILL BE CALCULATED AT
SUBMITTAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.

BY:
AGENT FOR CIBOLO CREEK MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF GUADALUPE

APPROVED ON THIS THE DAY OF , 2024, BY THE
CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS

BY:
CITY ENGINEER, CITY OF CIBOLO

ISRAEL FOGIEL

NOTES:
1.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

2.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

3.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED INSIDE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

4.) ALL PROPOSED STREETS WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF
CIBOLO.

5.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WILL HAVE UTILITIES PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING:
WATER - CITY OF CIBOLO
SEWER - CITY OF CIBOLO
ELECTRICITY - G.V.E.C.
GAS - CENTERPOINT ENERGY
CABLE - CHARTER

6.) NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY EXCEPT SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD
BOUNDARY AS DEFINED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS COMMUNITY
PANEL NUMBER 48187C 0230F, REVISED MAY 4,2012

7.) THIS PLAT DOES NOT AMEND, ALTER, RELEASE OR OTHERWISE AFFECT ANY EXISTING ELECTRIC, GAS,
WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, TELEPHONE, CABLE EASEMENTS OR ANY OTHER EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES
UNLESS THE CHANGES TO SUCH EASEMENTS ARE DESCRIBED ABOVE.

8.) ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO REMOVAL OF TREE AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD
AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

9.) G.V.E.C. TO HAVE 5' WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT ON ALL ROAD CROSSINGS IN WHICH ELECTRIC LINES
ARE PLACED.

10.) BEARING REFERENCE SOURCE IS THE NORTHWEST LINES OF 50' PIPELINE ESMT, VOL. 253, PGS. 425PR.
BETWEEN MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON AND ESTABLISHED AS N40°58'31"E  BY GPS OBSERVATION BASED
ON NAD83 (2011) DATUM TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.

11.) MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN. IT IS THE PRACTICE OF KCI TO MONUMENT ALL CORNERS (IF
PRACTICAL) IN THE SUBDIVISION WITH 1/2" REBAR AND KCI PLASTIC CAPS, UPON COMPLETION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

12.) PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION WILL MOW AND MAINTAIN PARKS, LANDSCAPE BUFFERS, OPEN
SPACE, GREENBELTS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

13.) THE CITY OF CIBOLO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME STREETS AND/OR CHANGE HOUSE NUMBER
DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING NAME LAYOUT, EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL
DELIVERY.

14.) SQUARE FOOTAGES SHOWN HEREON WERE DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONS SHOWN, BUT DO NOT
REFLECT A CERTIFIED INCREASE IN ACREAGE ACCURACY BEYOND THAT OF THE TOTAL ACREAGE SHOWN
HEREON. (5.710 AC.)

15.) THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 925 L.F. OF ROADWAY.

16.) ALL AREAS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND ARE ZONED PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT (PUD) PER ORDINANCE #1129.

17.) SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND STATE PLATTING STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES
AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.

18.) PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE, NULLIFY,
VOID, OR CANCEL ANY PROVISIONS OF LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR CODES.

19.) THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL PERMITS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY
AS THE RESULT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF CIBOLO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

20.) APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND
CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OR REGISTERED PUBLIC LAND
SURVEYOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER
SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR CODE COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY
ENGINEERS.

21.) ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR
WHO PREPARED THEM. IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY
OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND/OR SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

22.) ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE PROPERTY OWNER, HOA, OR PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION ON WHICH THE EASEMENT IS
LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVISIONS FOR HIGH WEEDS
AND GRASS.

23.) PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT, A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SHALL BE COMPLETED
SHOWING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR THE DESIGN OF RESIDENTIAL
FOUNDATIONS, VERSION 1  STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SECTION OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO UDC AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO
BUILDING CODE, EACH OF WHICH MAY BE AMENDED.

24.) FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 8 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED ADJACENT GRADE.

25.)  TO SATISFY THE SOUTHERN “KOEHLER TRACT” PARK REQUIREMENTS, PER PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT FOR KOEHLER TRACT (SOUTH) AND VEAZY/REDHAGE TRACT (NORTH) WITH THE CITY OF
CIBOLO, THE DEVELOPER AGREES, IN LIEU OF PAYMENTS TO THE CITY'S PARKLAND DEDICATION FUND, TO
DEDICATE THE HIKE AND BIKE TRAILS AND PARKLAND, WHICH MAY INCLUDE PUBLIC UTILITY AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS. SUCH DEDICATIONS OF HIKE AND BIKE TRAILS AND PARKLAND BY DEVELOPER TO
THE CITY (AFTER REVIEW BY THE CITY ENGINEER AND RECOMMENDATION BY THE CITY MANAGER) WILL BE
DEEMED FULL SATISFACTION OF THE PARKLAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION
ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF SUBDIVISION PLATTING AND BUILDING PERMITTING”. THE FUTURE PHASES OF
THE OVERALL DEVELOPMENT (NORTHERN VEAZY TRACT) WILL INCLUDE PARKLAND DEDICATION AND
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIBOLO UDC.

26.) NO STRUCTURE, FENCES, WALLS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT IMPEDE DRAINAGE SHALL BE
PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. NO LANDSCAPING OR
OTHER TYPE OF MODIFICATIONS WHICH ALTER THE CROSS-SECTIONS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, AS
APPROVED, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE CITY
OF CIBOLO SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER THE GRANTOR’ S ADJACENT
PROPERTY TO REMOVE ANY IMPEDING OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF SAID DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS AND TO MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

GREEN VALLEY RD.

WIEDNER RD.

TO
W

N

CREEK RD.
N. M

AIN ST. F.M. 1103

TO
LLE RD.

F.M
. 1103

W
. B

O
RG

FE
LD

I.H. 35

WIEDERSTEIN

CHELSEA

DEAN RD.

CIBO
LO

VALLEY DR.

CIBOLO CITY LIMITS

SITE

3A

4

SCHERTZ

CITY LIMITS

2 1

TYPICAL FOR METER LOCATIONS (sketch shown as "TYPICAL INTERIOR EASEMENT ALONG PROPERTY LINE").

WHERE UNDERGROUND SERVICES ARE UTILIZED GVEC WILL POSSESS A 5-FOOT WIDE EASEMENT TO THE
SERVICE METER LOCATION.  EASEMENT TO FOLLOW SERVICE LINE AND WILL VARY DEPENDING ON LOCATION OF
BUILDING OR STRUCTURE.

GVEC SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO METER LOCATIONS FROM THE FRONT YARD WITH THE LOCATION NOT BEING
WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

ANY EASEMENT DESIGNATED AS A GVEC 20' X 20' UTILITY EASEMENT SHALL REMAIN OPEN FOR ACCESS AT ALL
TIMES AND SHALL NOT BE WITHIN A FENCED AREA.

ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, UPGRADE, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING OF METERS, AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD AND
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE.

ALL LOTS ADJOINING UTILITY LOT OR PRIVATE, CITY, COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT OF WAY ARE SUBJECT TO A 5'X30'
GUY WIRE EASEMENT ALONG SIDE AND REAR LOT LINES.

ALL ELECTRIC EASEMENTS, FOR BOTH PRIMARY AND SECONDARY ELECTRIC SERVICE,
INCLUDE RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS ACROSS THE SUBDIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLING,
SERVICING, UPGRADING, AND MAINTAINING THE ELECTRICAL FACILITIES AND SHALL REMAIN AT FINAL GRADE..

ANY REQUEST TO SUBSEQUENTLY RELOCATE ANY PORTION OF THE ELECTRIC FACILITIES
INSTALLED SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE COOPERATIVE’S REASONABLE DISCRETION AND THE REQUESTING PARTY
SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SUCH RELOCATION.

THE COOPERATIVE SHALL ONLY BE REQUIRED TO FILL, GRADE, AND RESTORE GROUND
COVER BACK TO ORIGINAL GRADE AS A RESULT OF ANY EXCAVATION BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE COOPERATIVE.

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF  BUFFALO CROSSING II KNIGHTS CROSSING PH2  HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
APPROVED BY GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. FOR EASEMENTS.

                 AGENT FOR GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP., INC.

THIS PLAT OF    BUFFALO CROSSING II - KNIGHTS CROSSING PH2   HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS AND IS
HEREBY APPROVED BY SUCH COMMISSION.

DATED THIS DAY OF , A.D., 2024

BY: BY:
CHAIR VICE CHAIR

THIS PLAT OF    BUFFALO CROSSING II - KNIGHTS CROSSING PH2   HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND
CONSIDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS AND IS HEREBY APPROVED BY
SUCH COUNCIL.

DATED THIS DAY OF , A.D., 2024

BY: BY:
MAYOR CITY SECRETARY

PLAT REFERENCE

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 2
(VOL. 9, PGS. 269-270, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 1
(VOL. 9, PGS. 340-342, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 3A
(VOL. 9, PGS. 735-736, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 4
(VOL. 10, PGS. 64-65, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 6
(CONCURRENT PLAT)

BUFFALO CROSSING II KNIGHTS CROSSING
(CONCURRENT PLAT)

N=13,761,869
E=  2,213,706

N= 13,761,192
E=    2,213,721

SEE DETAIL 1
SHEET 2 of 2

SEE DETAIL 2
SHEET 2 of 2

REFER TO THIS SHEETMATCHLINE "A"

REFER TO THIS SHEETMATCHLINE "A"

25' SANITARY SEWER ESMT
(VOL. 1978, PG. 81 D.R.)

4.169 AC.
LOT 901, BLK A

DRAINAGE ESMT
(VOL. 9, PGS 735-736)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARD COPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  GREEN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE  ------------------------------ GVEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION EASEMENT-------------------  G.E.T.TV.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.-------------------------- P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  VOLUME---------------------------------------------------- VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  PAGE----------------------------------------------------- PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. LINEAR FEET------------------------------------------------- L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. RIGHT OF WAY-----------------------------------------------  R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. STREET CENTERLINE--------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ NO CAP, OR CAP SHOWN-----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ KCI CAP ---------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
17. 1/2" IRON ROD SET W/ KCI CAP -----------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
18. THE VALUES OF THE SETS OF COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED WITH GLOBAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIONING RECEIVERS DATUM IS NAD 83/93(2011), TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE. COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00017

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN. IT IS THE PRACTICE OF CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT ALL CORNERS (IF PRACTICAL) IN THE SUBDIVISION WITH 1/2" REBAR AND KCI PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. BLOCK-----------------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. ACRE------------------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  DEED RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.-------------------------- D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. SQUARE FOOTAGE----------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. EXISTING CONTOUR---------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. PROPOSED FINISHED CONTOUR -------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A



*

*

S3
0°

 4
7'

 0
5"

E 
 1

95
.7

3'

* *43.00'

1'

BLK U (0.236 AC)
LOT 907

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
PERMEABLE

10,277 S.F.

BLK U (0.236 AC)
LOT 907

PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
PERMEABLE

10,277 S.F.

1'

C
11

*

*

3.00'

7.03'

BLK U (0.236 AC)
LOT 907
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE
PERMEABLE
10,277 S.F.

N
30

° 4
7'

 0
5"

W
  6

6.
00

'

10' OFF SITE (0.006 AC)
G.E.T.TV.E

10' G.E.T.TV.E

C
1

DALTON
LAKE

LOT 37, BLK U
(2.501 AC)

RECREATION
CENTER

(SF5)

BU
FF

AL
O

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

KCI TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

FAX: (210) 641-6440
PHONE: (210) 641-9999

2806 W. BITTERS RD, SUITE 218
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78248

REGISTRATION #F-10573 / #101943-65 

PRELIMINARY PLAT

BUFFALO CROSSING II
KNIGHTS CROSSING PH2

BEING 5.710 ACRES OUT OF A 68.52 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND IN THE TRINIDAD
GARCIA SURVEY NO. 94, ABSTRACT NO. 137, OF GUADALUPE COUNTY,

TEXAS, FILED AND RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2015017419 OF THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.

2 OPEN SPACE LOTS

DATE PREPARED: AUG 2024
JOB NUMBER: 702402565

NOTES:
1.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO.

2.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE.

3.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED INSIDE SCHERTZ-CIBOLO-UNIVERSAL CITY SCHOOL
DISTRICT.

4.) ALL PROPOSED STREETS WILL BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC AND MAINTAINED BY THE CITY OF
CIBOLO.

5.) THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WILL HAVE UTILITIES PROVIDED BY THE FOLLOWING:
WATER - CITY OF CIBOLO
SEWER - CITY OF CIBOLO
ELECTRICITY - G.V.E.C.
GAS - CENTERPOINT ENERGY
CABLE - CHARTER

6.) NO PORTION OF THE PROPERTY EXCEPT SHOWN HEREON IS LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD
BOUNDARY AS DEFINED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS COMMUNITY
PANEL NUMBER 48187C 0230F, REVISED MAY 4,2012

7.) THIS PLAT DOES NOT AMEND, ALTER, RELEASE OR OTHERWISE AFFECT ANY EXISTING ELECTRIC, GAS,
WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE, TELEPHONE, CABLE EASEMENTS OR ANY OTHER EASEMENTS FOR UTILITIES
UNLESS THE CHANGES TO SUCH EASEMENTS ARE DESCRIBED ABOVE.

8.) ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO REMOVAL OF TREE AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OF ALL OVERHEAD
AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

9.) G.V.E.C. TO HAVE 5' WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT ON ALL ROAD CROSSINGS IN WHICH ELECTRIC LINES
ARE PLACED.

10.) BEARING REFERENCE SOURCE IS THE NORTHWEST LINES OF 50' PIPELINE ESMT, VOL. 253, PGS. 425PR.
BETWEEN MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON AND ESTABLISHED AS N40°58'31"E  BY GPS OBSERVATION BASED
ON NAD83 (2011) DATUM TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM - SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE.

11.) MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN. IT IS THE PRACTICE OF KCI TO MONUMENT ALL CORNERS (IF
PRACTICAL) IN THE SUBDIVISION WITH 1/2" REBAR AND KCI PLASTIC CAPS, UPON COMPLETION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

12.) PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION WILL MOW AND MAINTAIN PARKS, LANDSCAPE BUFFERS, OPEN
SPACE, GREENBELTS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

13.) THE CITY OF CIBOLO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RENAME STREETS AND/OR CHANGE HOUSE NUMBER
DUE TO INCOMPATIBILITY WITH EXISTING NAME LAYOUT, EMERGENCY VEHICLE RESPONSE, AND MAIL
DELIVERY.

14.) SQUARE FOOTAGES SHOWN HEREON WERE DERIVED FROM DIMENSIONS SHOWN, BUT DO NOT
REFLECT A CERTIFIED INCREASE IN ACREAGE ACCURACY BEYOND THAT OF THE TOTAL ACREAGE SHOWN
HEREON. (5.710 AC.)

15.) THIS PLAT CONTAINS APPROXIMATELY 925 L.F. OF ROADWAY.

16.) ALL AREAS WITHIN THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND ARE ZONED PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT (PUD) PER ORDINANCE #1129.

17.) SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO AND STATE PLATTING STATUTES AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES
AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.

18.) PLAT APPROVAL SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO OR PRESUMED TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE, NULLIFY,
VOID, OR CANCEL ANY PROVISIONS OF LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, OR CODES.

19.) THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SECURING ANY FEDERAL PERMITS THAT MAY BE NECESSARY
AS THE RESULT OF PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY. THE CITY OF CIBOLO IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
DETERMINING THE NEED FOR, OR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL PERMIT.

20.) APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A VERIFICATION OF ALL DATA, INFORMATION AND
CALCULATIONS SUPPLIED BY THE APPLICANT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OR REGISTERED PUBLIC LAND
SURVEYOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLETENESS, ACCURACY AND ADEQUACY OF HIS/HER
SUBMITTAL WHETHER OR NOT THE APPLICATION IS REVIEWED FOR CODE COMPLIANCE BY THE CITY
ENGINEERS.

21.) ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY OF THIS PLAT REMAINS WITH THE ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR
WHO PREPARED THEM. IN APPROVING THESE PLANS, THE CITY OF CIBOLO MUST RELY ON THE ADEQUACY
OF THE WORK OF THE ENGINEER AND/OR SURVEYOR OF RECORD.

22.) ROUTINE MAINTENANCE OF WEEDS AND GRASS IN ALL EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE PROPERTY OWNER, HOA, OR PROPERTY OWNER ASSOCIATION ON WHICH THE EASEMENT IS
LOCATED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVISIONS FOR HIGH WEEDS
AND GRASS.

23.) PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT, A GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SHALL BE COMPLETED
SHOWING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL RECOMMENDED PRACTICE FOR THE DESIGN OF RESIDENTIAL
FOUNDATIONS, VERSION 1  STANDARDS OF THE TEXAS SECTION OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS, THE GEOTECHNICAL STANDARDS OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO UDC AND THE CITY OF CIBOLO
BUILDING CODE, EACH OF WHICH MAY BE AMENDED.

24.) FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 8 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED ADJACENT GRADE.

25.)  TO SATISFY THE SOUTHERN “KOEHLER TRACT” PARK REQUIREMENTS, PER PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
AGREEMENT FOR KOEHLER TRACT (SOUTH) AND VEAZY/REDHAGE TRACT (NORTH) WITH THE CITY OF
CIBOLO, THE DEVELOPER AGREES, IN LIEU OF PAYMENTS TO THE CITY'S PARKLAND DEDICATION FUND, TO
DEDICATE THE HIKE AND BIKE TRAILS AND PARKLAND, WHICH MAY INCLUDE PUBLIC UTILITY AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS. SUCH DEDICATIONS OF HIKE AND BIKE TRAILS AND PARKLAND BY DEVELOPER TO
THE CITY (AFTER REVIEW BY THE CITY ENGINEER AND RECOMMENDATION BY THE CITY MANAGER) WILL BE
DEEMED FULL SATISFACTION OF THE PARKLAND DEDICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY'S SUBDIVISION
ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF SUBDIVISION PLATTING AND BUILDING PERMITTING”. THE FUTURE PHASES OF
THE OVERALL DEVELOPMENT (NORTHERN VEAZY TRACT) WILL INCLUDE PARKLAND DEDICATION AND
IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIBOLO UDC.

26.) NO STRUCTURE, FENCES, WALLS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS THAT IMPEDE DRAINAGE SHALL BE
PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. NO LANDSCAPING OR
OTHER TYPE OF MODIFICATIONS WHICH ALTER THE CROSS-SECTIONS OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT, AS
APPROVED, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE CITY
OF CIBOLO SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INGRESS AND EGRESS OVER THE GRANTOR’ S ADJACENT
PROPERTY TO REMOVE ANY IMPEDING OBSTRUCTIONS PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF SAID DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS AND TO MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN SAID DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

GREEN VALLEY RD.

WIEDNER RD.

TO
W

N

CREEK RD.
N. M

AIN ST. F.M. 1103

TO
LLE RD.

F.M
. 1103

W
. B

O
RG

FE
LD

I.H. 35

WIEDERSTEIN

CHELSEA

DEAN RD.

CIBO
LO

VALLEY DR.

CIBOLO CITY LIMITS

SITE

3A

4

SCHERTZ

CITY LIMITS

2 1

PLAT REFERENCE

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 2
(VOL. 9, PGS. 269-270, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 1
(VOL. 9, PGS. 340-342, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 3A
(VOL. 9, PGS. 735-736, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 4
(VOL. 10, PGS. 64-65, P.R)

BUFFALO CROSSING II UNIT 6
(CONCURRENT PLAT)

BUFFALO CROSSING II KNIGHTS CROSSING
(CONCURRENT PLAT)

1" = 20

DETAIL 1

L7

L2

KN
IG

H
TS

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

1" = 20

DETAIL 2

10' OFF SITE
G.E.T.TV.E

BLK U (0.002 AC)
LOT 906

S30° 47' 05"E  308.60'
R

EM
AI

N
D

ER
 O

F 
49

.1
3 

AC
ST

AN
LE

Y 
R

O
SE

N
TH

AL
49

.1
3 

AC
. V

O
L.

 3
83

 P
G

. 3
1

ZO
N

IN
G

: P
U

D

L1

S3
0°

47
'0

5"
E 

17
90

.6
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM MATERIAL THAT WAS STORED AND/OR TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND MAY HAVE BEEN INADVERTENTLY ALTERED.  RELY ONLY ON FINAL HARD COPY MATERIALS BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE AND SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 1 OF 2 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  GREEN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE  ------------------------------ GVEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION EASEMENT-------------------  G.E.T.TV.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  PLAT RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.-------------------------- P.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  VOLUME---------------------------------------------------- VOL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  PAGE----------------------------------------------------- PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. LINEAR FEET------------------------------------------------- L.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8. RIGHT OF WAY-----------------------------------------------  R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9. STREET CENTERLINE--------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
15. 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ NO CAP, OR CAP SHOWN-----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
16. 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ KCI CAP ---------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
17. 1/2" IRON ROD SET W/ KCI CAP -----------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
18. THE VALUES OF THE SETS OF COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON WERE OBTAINED WITH GLOBAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIONING RECEIVERS DATUM IS NAD 83/93(2011), TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE. COMBINED SCALE FACTOR IS 1.00017

AutoCAD SHX Text
19. MONUMENTATION AS SHOWN. IT IS THE PRACTICE OF CIVIL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT ALL CORNERS (IF PRACTICAL) IN THE SUBDIVISION WITH 1/2" REBAR AND KCI PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
10. BLOCK-----------------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12. ACRE------------------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  DEED RECORDS OF GUADALUPE COUNTY, TEXAS.-------------------------- D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11. SQUARE FOOTAGE----------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. EXISTING CONTOUR---------------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
14. PROPOSED FINISHED CONTOUR -------------------------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC

AutoCAD SHX Text
KC



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

September 4, 2024                 On behalf of the:   

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Grant Fore 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

Re: Preliminary Plat Review 

 Buffalo Crossing II Knights Crossing Ph 2 (PC-24-24-PP) 

 

Mr. Fore, 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design has completed its review of the referenced preliminary plat and has 

the following comments: 

General Note – 

1. Please include as part of your resubmittal a comment response letter addressing all 

comments. 

Sheet 1 of 1 –  

1. The neighboring properties do not match the platted properties in the referenced Final Plat 

for Buffalo Crossing II Unit 6 (Keynote 6), update accordingly. Reference marked up plats for 

more details. 

Our review of the project does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of Record 

from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules and 

regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional information, please contact 

our office.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT 

FOR 

KOEHLER TRACT and VEAZEY/REDHAGE TRACT 

This Public Improvements Agreement [For Koehler Tract and Veazey/Redhage Tract] (this 

"Agreement") is made and entered into, by and between the City of Cibolo, Texas, a Texas municipal 

corporation (the "City") and the 150 Investment Group, Ltd., a Texas Limited Partnership, or assigns 

(whether one or more the "Developer"), hereinafter collectively referred to at time as the "Parties", 

pursuant to section 212.071 of the Texas Local Government Code. The Parties agree as follows. 

Definitions 

In this Agreement, the following meanings shall be ascribed to the terms used herein: 

"Associ"tion" means a mandatory membership property owners association as more particularly 

described in Section 1.04. 

"Crossing Structure" means a crossing structure with rails over an existing creek and drainage channel 

sized to accommodate four ( 4) contiguous lanes of a proposed primary arterial as shown in Exhibit "C

l" attached hereto. An opinion of probable cost of the Crossing Structure is shown on Exhibit "C-2". 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Construction of the Crossing Structure shall 

commence within eighteen (18) months of the recording of the final plat for the 400th Lot within the 

Prope1ty, or such earlier time as Developer, in its sole discretion, elects to commence construction the 

Crossing Structure; provided completion of such improvements occurs within the time period prescribed 

in Section 1.06.01. 

"Dmin"ge Facilities" means sto1m-water drainage and detention facilities that shall be constructed by 

the Developer and which shall be owned, operated and maintained by the Association for the provision 

of stmm-water drainage and detention within all of the Subdivision. 

"Hike tmd Bike Trails and Parkland" means recreational facility improvements that shall be 

constructed by the Developer and dedicated to the City for public use; and, which the Developer and the 

City shall transfer maintenance responsibilities to an Association established by the Developer. The 

general location of Hike and Bike Trails and Parkland is shown on the map attached as Exhibit "B-1 ", 

consisting of approximately seventeen (17) acres of trails and parks of which a minimum of six (6) of 

the seventeen (17) acres are dedicated to the public and an opinion of the probable costs of construction 

relating to the Hike and Bike Trails and Parkland is shown on Exhibit "B-2". 

"Onsite Water Tra11smissio11 Li11e System" means a water transmission line, which shall be oversized 

to a twelve (12") inch diameter and designed and constructed by the Developer in a manner that is 

satisfactory to and approved by the City Engineer; and oversized to a twelve ( 12") inch diameter, so that 

it may serve the existing and future needs of Developer and the City, as further described herein; the 

llPage 































































City of Cibolo

Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report

Discussion/Presentation regarding training for Planning & Zoning Commissioners

Meeting

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Items Item: 7C

From

Kelsee Jordan Lee, Planning & Economic Development Director

BACKGROUND:

The Planning & Zoning Commission has expressed a desire for additional training regarding the roles and
responsibilities of the Commission and the types of cases they take action on. Over the past 18-months, several
opportunities have been provided for training that some Commissioners have been able to participate in, including:

April 19, 2023 - UT Law online conference covering, zoning, subdivisions, site planning, special user permits,
and ethics
December 11, 2023- City Engineer presentation on floodplain
December 14, 2023 - Texas Water Development Board trainings and handouts
March 22, 2024 - Alamo Area Council of Governments Planning & Zoning Workshop covering planning and
zoning fundamentals, subdivision and platting, planning best practices for special zoning, ETJ, development
agreements, and annexation
April 17-18, 2024 - Texas Water Development Board Floodplain Management 101 covering the National Flood
Insurance Program, floodplain management concepts, maps and studies, and ordinance administration
May 8, 2024 - City Public Works presentation on projects and Capital Improvements
September 13, 2024 - DNRBSZ legal training conference including land use

Regular and continued training is essential for Planning & Zoning Commissioners and City Staff as planning and
zoning decisions often involve complex legal issues around land use and property rights, and trained
commissioners and staff are more likely to interpret and apply regulations consistently and fairly. Training
improves decision-making as it can help with understanding the technical aspects of planning such as maps,
zoning regulations, and interpreting land use plans. This then leads to enhanced community engagement as
commissioners and staff are equipped to better communicate with the public and explain what can sometimes be
complex issues. Finally, planning and zoning regulations will change over time. Regular training, especially after
State legislative sessions, ensure that everyone stays current with new regulations and best practices. 

 

Audrey Guthrie, Senior Counsel, for Hyde Kelley LLP, representing the City Attorney's Office, will present an overview
of the role and responsibilities of the Planning & Zoning Commission, ethics, Texas Open Meetings Act, integration
with the City's Comprehensive Plan, zoning, and more.  

 

Attachments

Pl i d Z i T i i

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d75426c4e7db00653cdb3b%2F2024.09.05%20Planning%20and%20Zoning%20Training.pdf?alt=media&token=b4473b0d-0493-420b-8499-fabed6567dd8


Planning and Zoning Training

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d75426c4e7db00653cdb3b%2F2024.09.05%20Planning%20and%20Zoning%20Training.pdf?alt=media&token=b4473b0d-0493-420b-8499-fabed6567dd8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d75426c4e7db00653cdb3b%2F2024.09.05%20Planning%20and%20Zoning%20Training.pdf?alt=media&token=b4473b0d-0493-420b-8499-fabed6567dd8
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d75426c4e7db00653cdb3b%2F2024.09.05%20Planning%20and%20Zoning%20Training.pdf?alt=media&token=b4473b0d-0493-420b-8499-fabed6567dd8




CITY OF CIBOLO
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TRAINING
2024



• Zoning Commission Rules, Duties and Powers
• Ethics
• Open Meetings Act
• Cibolo Tomorrow – Comprehensive Plan
• Zoning 
• Miscellaneous

Agenda



Zoning Commission 
Rules, Duties and 

Powers 



§ 211.001. Purpose
The powers granted under this subchapter 
are for the purpose of promoting the public 

health, safety, morals, or general welfare and 
protecting and preserving places and areas of 

historical, cultural, or architectural 
importance and significance.

State Law



§ Sec. 211.007(a) To exercise the powers authorized by state law, city 
council must appoint a zoning commission. The commission shall 
recommend boundaries for the original zoning districts and appropriate 
zoning regulations for each district. 
§ Sec. 211.007(b) The zoning commission shall make a preliminary report 
and hold public hearings on that report before submitting a 
recommendation to the City Council. 

State Law



• The city council may not hold a public hearing or take 
any action until it receives the recommendation of the 
Zoning commission. 

• This includes any action taken by the Zoning 
Commission related to zoning designations on 
property. 

• Creating a new zoning designation 
• Changing a property’s zoning designation. 

State Law



• P&Z shall consist of seven members who are appointed and removed by 
the City Council.

• Chair and Vice Chair are to be elected annually. 

• Commissioners shall disqualify themselves from voting when they have 
a personal or monetary interest in the matter under appeal.

Zoning Commission Rules



• Comprehensive Plan. Formulate and recommend adoption to 
the City Council for the orderly growth and development of 
the City and, from time to time, recommend changes to the 
city plan.

• Zoning. Hold public hearings and make recommendations to 
the City Council relating to the creation, amendment, & 
implementation of zoning regulations and districts.

• City Ordinances. Exercise all powers as to the approval or 
disapproval of plans, plats, or replats and vacations of plans, 
plats, or replats required by local ordinances.

P&Z Duties & Powers



• The City Council is responsible for:  
• appointing and removing members of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
• hear and render decisions on applications for original zoning or proposed 

amendments, to the official zoning map, 
• take final action on UDC amendments, 
• take final action on certain appeals and non-zoning related variances from 

the UDC, 
• take final action on decisions by the Planning and Zoning Commission and 

City staff in the administration of this UDC. 

• Staff is responsible for: 
• Detailed report on all requests reviewing P&Z options, legal considerations, a 

technical recommendation and an analysis of whether each request 
conforms to City codes, ordinances and goals.

• Providing pertinent maps & supporting documents that have a bearing on 
each request.

Council/Staff Duties & Powers



Ethics 



• Save money
• Sets expectations
• Supports economic development
• Provides a forum for engaging the entire community
• Promotes public health
• Mitigates hazards
• Increases equity and reduces barriers to opportunities
• Reduces environmental damages and conserves important 

community resources
• Helps establish the need for historical site preservation

Positive Impact of Planning



Public officials and appointed committee and commission 
members adhere to the following: 
• Comply with both the letter and spirit of the laws and 

policies affecting government operations and processes; 
• Be independent, impartial and fair in their judgment and 

actions; 
• Prioritize the public good when fulfilling duties as a public 

servant and avoid any appearance that title or position is 
used for personal gain; and

• Conduct public deliberations and processes openly, unless 
legally confidential, in an atmosphere of respect and 
civility.

Public Service Ethics



Public Service Values

Fairness Compassion Respect for 
Others

Responsibility
 

Integrity Public Trust Vision



Open Meetings Act



• Commission is limited to taking action on items posted on the agenda.

• Commission may discuss items not on agenda, but discussion is limited as to 
when to place the item on a future agenda.

• Public may raise any matter not on agenda but Commission can not discuss.

• As long as no formal action is taken and any discussion of public business is 
incidental to the event, a governmental body does not “meet” when a 
quorum gathers at a: social function, convention or workshop (regional, state, 
or national), ceremonial event, press conference, and candidate forum.

Open Meetings Act
“The Act is intended to safeguard the public’s interest in knowing the workings of its 

governmental bodies.”



• Notice must apprise the general public of subjects the governmental body will consider at a 
meeting.  

• An action taken by a governmental body in violation of this chapter is voidable.

• An interested person, including a member of the news media, may bring an action by mandamus 
or injunction to stop, prevent, or reverse a violation or threatened violation of the Act.

• A court may assess costs and attorney fees to the prevailing party.

Open Meetings Act
“A governmental body shall give written notice of the date, hour, place, and subject 

of each meeting held by the governmental body.”



• S.B. 1640 (Sept 2019) relating to changing the criminal offense of 
conspiracy to circumvent the open meetings law. 

• Redefines “deliberation” to include a verbal or written exchange between 
a quorum of the Council.

• Retitles the criminal conspiracy provision from “conspiracy to circumvent 
chapter” to “prohibited series of communications”.

Open Meetings Act -“Walking Quorum”
“Every regular, special, or called meeting of a governmental body shall be open to the 

public, except as provided by this chapter.”



New legislation provides that a public official (includes zoning commissioner) 
commits an offense if the member: 
• (1) knowingly engages in at least one communication among a series of communications 

that each occur outside of a meeting authorized and that concern an issue within the 
jurisdiction of the Board in which the members engaging in the individual 
communications constitute fewer than a quorum of members; and

• (2) knew at the time the member engaged in the communication, that the series of 
communications: 
(a) involved or would involve a quorum; and 
(b) would constitute a deliberation once a quorum of members engaged in the series of communications

Open Meetings Act -“Walking Quorum”
The provisions of the Open Meetings Act “should be liberally construed to effect its 

purpose.”
“The provisions of the Open Meetings Act should be liberally construed to effect its 

purpose.”



Cibolo Tomorrow – 
Comprehensive Plan



The Comprehensive Master Plan.

Amendments to Comprehensive Plan are initiated from Council, 
staff, or property owner and passed with P&Z input

Includes:

• Proposed zoning designations

• Descriptive uses

• Include City and ETJ



Goals of Plan:

• Lessen congestion
• Secure safety from fire, panic & other dangers
• Promote health & general welfare
• Adequate light and air
• Prevent overcrowding
• Provide for transportation, water, sewage, schools, parks & other 

public necessities Sec. 211.004
 



• Zoning Ordinances must be adopted in accordance to plan. 

• Zoning decisions are easier to defend in court if consistent with plan.

• Commission should look to staff to guide its determination that its 
official actions are consistent with the comprehensive plan and to 
“tie” the plan to individual zoning decisions. 



Zoning



TLGC 211.004(a) Zoning regulations must be adopted in accordance 
with a comprehensive plan and must be designed to:

(1) lessen congestion in the streets;

(2) secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers;

(3) promote health and the general welfare;

(4) provide adequate light and air;

(5) prevent the overcrowding of land;

(6) avoid undue concentration of population; or

(7) facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewers, schools, parks, 
and other public requirements.

Evidence should be presented to show zoning rules further one of these 
purposes. 

Zoning Regulations



• Limit height of building

• Limit percentage of lot used

• Limit the amount of density

• Limit where manufacturing plants are located

• Limit alteration, reconstruction, razing of buildings in areas 
of historic importance

Zoning Regulations
Inside City Limits



• Limit height of building

• Limit percentage of lot used

• Limit the amount of density

• Limit where manufacturing plants are located

• Limit alteration, reconstruction, razing of buildings in areas of historic 
importance

Zoning Regulations
Inside the ETJ



• Following UDC, Comprehensive Plans, FLUM

• Strongly considering staff/City Engineer recommendations

• Changes to plan are based on changed conditions which require 
amended plan

• Uniformly applied

• Notice & records of all hearings

• Limit the reduction of economic value

• No conflict of interest

• No discrimination

Avoiding Challenges to Zoning



Spot zoning is the process of singling out a small parcel of land for a use 
classification totally different from that of the surrounding area for the benefit or 
detriment of the owner of such property.

Must look to adjacent uses and consistency with the Comprehensive Plan.

Spot Zoning – General Municipal Law

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiOiPvnx4fOAhUG7YMKHRY_Ay0QjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fannarborchronicle.com%2F2013%2F08%2F14%2Fplanning-group-no-duplex-on-packard%2F&bvm=bv.127521224,d.amc&psig=AFQjCNHMHZ13SdiuZVh-5iJEPaJ3JZtDOQ&ust=1469293685167653


Contract zoning is an agreement where the city binds itself to rezone 
land in return for the landowner’s promise to use or not use his 
property in a certain manner. 

When a city binds itself to enact a requested ordinance, the 
municipality acts without legislative power. Therefore, contract zoning 
is invalid because the city surrenders its authority to determine proper 
land use and bypasses the entire legislative process.

Only courts can make a true determination of when Contract zoning 
occurs

30

Contract Zoning – General Municipal Law

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwjb3uSPyofOAhXEpYMKHZCFAVsQjRwIBw&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.useful-community-development.org%2Fcontract-zoning.html&psig=AFQjCNEpZPxzyjkXYfLRB_WB_jueFvi-pg&ust=1469294335963591


Miscellaneous



Bilateral negotiations = contract zoning 
= illegal 
Unilateral negotiations = conditional 
zoning = OK
Beware of glossy promises for 
businesses. You are approving a 
category of uses or structures, NOT:

• certain specific use
• specific franchise/business. 

Negotiations
Following look like negotiations, but are 
discussions to understanding specific 
conditions:
• Development Agreement (P&Z 

doesn’t review)
• Conditional Use Permits 
• Mixed Use Regional Employment 

Center (MURE)
• Planned Unit Development (PUD)



Legislative –

 BROAD DISCRETION

 

Ministerial  - 

VERY LITTLE DISCRETION
Adopting or Amending: 
• Comprehensive Plan

• Zoning 
• Planning

• Unified Development Code
• Future Land Use Map
• Exception 

• ETJ – limited discretion

Approval/Disapproval of Plans & 
Plats. Sit as a review board to see if 
it meets prior legislation only.  

Three options: 
1. Approve
2. Approve with conditions*
3. Disapprove *

*conditions or disapprove - City must 
provide a WRITTEN STATEMENT 
articulating each condition or reason for 
disapproval AND a citation to the statute or 
ordinance that forms the basis. TLGC. 
212.0091

How Much Discretion?



• No Discretion

• P&Z has 30 days to disapprove after the date the plat 
is filed with the City, or it is approved by law. Plans no 
longer included in shock clock.

• Tabling does NOT stop/pause the clock. 

• P&Z can NOT request/require applicant to pause the 
clock. 

• City Council has 30 days after plan/plat approved by 
action or inaction by P&Z to disapprove, or it is 
approved by law

Platting



Any questions?
Comments?
Need help with an issue?



City of Cibolo

Planning and Zoning Commission Staff Report

Staff Update

Meeting

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

UDC, CIP, Master Plan and Staff Updates Item: 8A

From

Susana Huerta, Assistant Planning Director

 

 

Attachments

9-11-2024 Staff Update

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3d1821ecb006326bcae%2F9-11-2024%20Staff%20Update.pdf?alt=media&token=01520048-709d-416f-8b27-c7631d7fc758
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3d1821ecb006326bcae%2F9-11-2024%20Staff%20Update.pdf?alt=media&token=01520048-709d-416f-8b27-c7631d7fc758
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66d9b3d1821ecb006326bcae%2F9-11-2024%20Staff%20Update.pdf?alt=media&token=01520048-709d-416f-8b27-c7631d7fc758


Planning Department - Staff Update 
September 11,  2024 

Site Plans currently in review  
Project Description 

504 Pfeil  Tattoo Studio  
Dorado Multi-Family Multi-Family development 

108 Cibolo Drive Animal Shelter 
Cibolo Creek Center Gas Station 

To follow permitted projects, visit our website for an interactive map on Current Development.  
 

Site Plans recently approved 
Project Description 

Signature Plating Building Expansion 
Scooters Coffee Drive-Thru Coffee 

Everyday Christian Fellowship Structure/parking 
Turning Stone C7 Lot 3 Retail center 

133 Motts Parkway Tow Yard  
10833 IH-10 Temporary Concrete Batch Plant 

  

Plats currently in review  
Project Application Type 

Saddle Creek Ranch Unit 9A (agenda item) Final Plat  
Buffalo Crossing II Knights Crossing Phase 2 (agenda 

item) Preliminary Plat  

504 Pfeil Road Minor Plat  
304 S Main Street Minor Plat  

 

P&Z Recommendations/City Council Action 

Agenda item P&Z 
recommendation date City Council action date 

Cibolo Farms Unit 2 Final 
Plat Approval 8/14/2024 Approved 8/27/2024 

P. Terry’s 
Comprehensive Sign 
Program 

Approval 8/14/2024 Approved 8/27/2024 

Scooters Sign Variance Disapproval 8/14/2024 Withdrawn 8/27/2024 
252 W Borgfeld Road 
Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) Local 
Convenience Store w/ 
Fuel Sales 

Disapproval 8/14/2024 TBD 9/10/2024 

Old Wiederstein Self 
Storage Facility  Approval 8/14/2024 TBD 9/10/2024 

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/2f68463e81294f37a68c8ef442e85b29


Whataburger Sign 
Program Approval 8/14/2024 TBD 9/10/2024 

 


	PlanningandZoningCommission-2024-09-11.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	081424 PZ Minutes.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	PC-24-25-FP-Signed Application and Checklist.pdf
	Plat.pdf
	PC-24-25-FP-240830 - Saddle Creek U9A - FP - CED Letter.pdf
	Staff Map.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	Application.pdf
	Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT 01
	PLAT 02


	PC-24-24-PP-240904 - Buffalo Crossing II Knights Crossing Ph2 - Preliminary Plat - CED Letter.pdf
	Staff Map.pdf
	Buffalo Crossing II 2016 PIA.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	2024.09.05 Planning and Zoning Training.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	City of Cibolo�Planning and zoning commission training�2024
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35

	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	9-11-2024 Staff Update.pdf



